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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
SUSAN F. CLARK

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.
LILA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

March 7, 2000

Nancy B. White, Attorney

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 000290-TL
Dear Ms. White:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for temporary waiver of physical
collocation requirements in the West Palm Beach Gardens Central Office by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., which was filed in this office on March 6, 2000 and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: F,Lidajr,‘MaJ:Khr:O, 2000 2:35 PM
To: Digna Caldwe

Subject: RE\000290 >

Thanks. Would it be appropriate to send a similar memo in 000291 to this
person? (It's Lee's docket And I could not reach him.)

-----Original Message———i/

From: Diana Caldwell /

Sent: Friday, March 10, /2000 2:23 PM

To: Kay Flynn /
Subject: 000290

/
/)

Kay, please send{tbé memo to BellSouth and:
| /

Mr. Don Bredice §

Network Access Sélutions

100 Carpenter Drive

Sterling, VA 20164

dbredice@nas.corp.com

THANKS

P63 .- 792-7996
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MEMORANDTUM /

o TR g i A -
March 8, 2000 ALV 'fi}
™ ey Z. 4/“’/
UIHER-9 PMB: |y
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING o o S
/f %ﬁé’ g ;‘ll‘\\'(‘\:'
FROM: DIVISTION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL{y}ﬁ/
RE: DOCKET NO. 000290-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF

PHYSICAL COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE WEST PALM BEACH
GARDENS CENTRAL OFFICE BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
NG,

Attached is a Memorandum to be issued in the above-referenced

docket. (Number of pages in memo - 1)
DWC/sa

Attachment

cech Division of Telecommunications

1:000290co.dwc



/

v }\C
MEMORAND UM ENIL

2“' DD e Pﬁ 3: 51
March 16, 200043&!“ b

')\DI Aot sl :;Y\ND
TREPORTING

TO= DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
/N /
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL&DPL/‘V’“'
RE:z DOCKET NO. 000290-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF
PHYSTICAL COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE WEST PALM BEACH
GARDENS CENTRAL OFFICE BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
INC. > - o
PCo  0lstp-TL
Attached 1s an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
(Number of pages in order - 2)
DWC/dm

Attachment

ces

Division of Communications (Watts, Favors)

I:\000290A.ALC
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MEMOTRANDU M Sl flUJC
i% LOHAY 18 AMI0: 46
May N, 2000
Tﬁﬁi:g'_;,. '3 AND
REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
. \%T ﬁ&ﬂf

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELLX% Jo
RE: DOCKET NO. 000290-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF

PHYSICAL COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE WEST PALM BEACH
GARDENS CENTRAL OFFICE BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,

INC.
0970 -PcoO

Attached 1is an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

DWC/dm
Attachment
cc: Divigion of Communications (Watts, Favors)

I1:\000290B.ALC

| &




MEMORANDUM U
June 5, 2000 Lo JuN -5 [0 L0
RECOAUS AND

REFORTING

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING Iy

b/l

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL@)J;VfJ/

A DOCKET NO. 000290-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF

PHYSICAL COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE WEST PALM BEACH

GARDENS CENTRAL OFFICE BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
INC.

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY WATVER OF PHYSICAL
COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE WEST PALM BEACH GARDENS CENTRAL

OFFICE to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of
pages in order - 9),

DWC

cc: Division of Competitive Services (T. Watts)

I:0002900r.dwc



